

I'm a Web Developer with 10 years experience creating and maintaining websites for advertising agencies and a large SaaS project for a nonprofit organization. I work with JQuery, PHP, and MySQL primarily, but also familiar with .NET, Ruby on Rails, MongoDB, and ElasticSearch. Some experience with Tech Support, Linux/Apache and Windows Server tasks, and leading a small team of developers in an Agile environment.

## Technical Skills

HTML5, CSS/SCSS/LESS, JS/JQuery, Git,  
PHP, .NET, Ruby On Rails  
MySQL, SQL, MongoDB, ElasticSearch  
Adobe Suite, Linux, Apache, Windows Server

## Education

**BA Communication Technology**

**English *Cum Laude***

University of Texas at Arlington

September 2005 to December 2009

## Experience

### Web Developer - SullivanPerkins, Dallas TX

11/2018-10/2020

- Built and maintained websites in Wordpress, PHP, SASS, MySQL, and JQuery
- Created videos in Adobe After Effects
- Google Analytics and Email Marketing and Blog Post Writing

### Web Developer - VolunteerNow, Dallas TX

6/2016-10/2018

- Implemented new functionality on SaaS project using PHP, LESS, JQuery, and ElasticSearch
- Front End Design and UX for Eblasts and new features
- Acted as team lead, Git administrator, and Linux/Apache Server Administrator
- Attended client meetings to determine project scope

### Web Developer - Warren Douglas Advertising, Fort Worth TX

4/2013-5/2016

- Developed websites in PHP, Wordpress, SCSS, Ruby on Rails
- Worked with Sharepoint, Drupal, Git, Linux, Apache
- Banner ads and Email Blasts, Search Engine Optimization
- Project Management, client training, testing and QA

### Front-End Developer - Concussion, Fort Worth TX

1/2010-4/2013

- Developed PHP, .NET, WordPress, DNN and Joomla
- Banner ads and Email Blasts

## References

### Amanda Maddox

SQL Developer  
1000Bulbs.com  
214-437-9957  
amandamaddox3@gmail.com

### Ryan Benson

Sr UX Engineer  
Traackr  
408-505-6846  
benson.ryan@gmail.com

### Arif Merritt

CTO / Sr Interactive Developer  
SullivanPerkins  
214-918-3088  
merritt212@gmail.com